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Date 27 October 2020

Dear Sir / Madam

Application no: 3/2020/0797
Address: Thorneyholme Hall, Dunsop Bridge
Proposal: Variation of Conditions - 2017/0408

The proposed variation of the planning conditions attached to planning permission
2017/0408 raise no highway concerns and | would therefore raise no objection to the
proposal on highway grounds

Yours faithfully
Dave Bloomer

Highways & Transport
Lancashire County Council

Phil Durnell

Director of Highways and Transport

Lancashire County Council
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